
* * * HYBRID HEARING NOTICE * * *

TO: Subcommittee on National Parks, Forests, and Public Lands 
Members and Staff, Committee on Natural Resources 

FROM: The Honorable Joe Neguse, Chair 

SUBJECT: Hybrid NPFPL Legislative Hearing – October 27, 2021 

On Wednesday, October 27, 2021, at 10:00 A.M. ET, in room 1324 Longworth House Office 
Building and online via Cisco Webex, the Subcommittee on National Parks, Forests, and 
Public Lands will hold a legislative hearing titled, “Wildland Firefighter Workforce Reforms,” 
including the following bills, and other related measures:  

• H.R. 4274 (Rep. Zoe Lofgren), To waive limitations on overtime and premium pay for
wildland firefighters, and for other purposes. Wildland Firefighter Fair Pay Act.

• H.R. 5631 (Rep. Joe Neguse), To reform and enhance the pay and benefits of Federal
wildland firefighters, and for other purposes. Tim Hart Wildland Firefighter
Classification and Pay Parity Act.

Witnesses are by invitation only. 

All Members are invited to participate and, if interested, should send an RSVP by Tuesday, 
October 26, 2021 at 5:00 PM to Lily Wang at lily.wang@mail.house.gov.  

For hearing materials and schedules, please visit U.S. House of Representatives, Committee 
Repository at http://docs.house.gov/. Member submissions for the hearing record may be 
submitted through the Committee’s electronic repository at HNRCDocs@mail.house.gov.  

If you need further information, please contact Lily Wang. 
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